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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: Jon Driver, Dean of Graduate Studies /

Date: December 10, 2003
Subject: Calendar Changes, Faculty of Arts

For Information: , U

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Graduate Studies Committee, at their
Meeting on November 10, 2003, approved the following changes:

School of Criminology

a) Change in calendar under the Admission Requirements for the Ph.D. program
that purports to prohibit students from taking three consecutive degrees in the School
b) Change in course title in Crim 820-3
From: Criminal Justice Policy Analysis 1
To:  Criminal Justice Policy Analysis
c) Change in course title and description for Crim 821-3
From: Criminal Justice Policy Analysis II
To:  Criminal Justice Analysis: A Systems Approach
d) The addition of a new MA option
e) New course, Crim 869-3 Professionalism and Criminal Justice

Department of Economics

a) Econ 808-4 is a required Ph.D. course rather than a MA course

b) Basing the Microeconomic Theory Comprehensive Exam on
Econ 802-4, 803-4 and 804-4

c) Basing the Macroeconomic Theory Comprehensive Exam on
Econ 807-4, 808-4 and 809-4

d) Increasing the total number of courses for the Ph.D. Program from
eight to nine

e) New Course, Econ 900-6 Ph.D. Field Paper

Department of Psychology

a) Deletion of Psyc 715-1.5 from the course requirements for Ph.D. students in
the Experimental and Clinical Psychology Programs
b) Change in limiting the number of Ph.D. courses that can be taken by MA



candidates in the Clinical Psychology program
c¢) New course, Psyc 882-3 Neuropsychology Practicum

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca




